OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL TICKET

Date Printed: Nov 14, 2008 11:22

PAPER NUMBER: ~ LTR-08-0590 : LOGC]NG DATE: 11/13/2008 i
ACTION OFFICE: EDO ' ; ’
| | . 0. Leeds NKK
| | . CyS EDO -

. . \{ DEDMRT
AUTHOR: _ Patricia Hoffman DEDR
AFFILIATION: DOE DEDCM
ADDRESSEE: NRCExecSec Resource ; T FO‘CX_{M
SUBJECT: Task Force meeting November 13 on Electric Grid Vulnerabilities
ACTION: . Appropriate
DISTRIBUTION: E-mailed to JWiggins; PHiland; LDudes; MCase; B>Dean;

SMorris; JLyons; MMayfield

LETTER DATE:  11/12/2008
ACKNOWLEDGED No
SPECIAL HANDLING:

NOTES: |

FILE LOCATION: ADAMS

DATE DUE: DATE SIGNED:

Tenploke SECH-017 | LS Sel/-0l



‘Sheila McKelvin

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hoffman, Patricia [Patricia.Hoffman@hg.doe.gov]

Wednesday, November 12, 2008 1:09 PM -

Kevin_D_Hurst@ostp.eop.gov; Aimone, Michael SES AF A4/7; bryan.cooper @ afit.edu;
Mary.Hanson @dhs.gov; MaryEllen.Hynes @dhs.gov; Daniel.Cooler@dhs.gov;
Spanky.Kirsch@dhs.gov; clark.stephen @epa.gov; james.w.wright@nasa.gov;
Marcia.qubik @ferc.gov; NRCExecSec Resource; Hoffman, Patricia; Kenchington, Henry;
Scott.Pugh@dhs.gov; billy.pizer@do.treas.gov

Michael Peters; Sanders William H; Lightner, Eric; Lhussey@eei.org; Dagle Jeffery E
Reminder: Task Force meeting November 13 on Electric Grid Vulnerabilities

OSTP EGTF Agenda NOv 13 08.doc

| hope everyone can attend the meeting tomorrow. We have an interesting and packed agenda. See you then.

Ghinie

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Office of Electricity Delivery and Energy Reliability

© (202) 586-6074 (phone)
1(202) 286-4734 (cell)

(202) 586-5860 (fax)



Office of Science and Technology Policy
Electric Grid Vulnerability Task Force Agenda

13 November 2008

DHS S&T

1120 Vermont Ave NW
Room 10-220
Washington, DC 20585

POC - Scott Pugh
202-254-2288 (desk)
202-870-6100 (mobile)

METRO (about 3 blocks away) '
McPherson Square (Orange & Blue Lines)
Farragut North (Red Line)

AGENDA

TIME SUBJECT - - NAME(S)
1300 - - Task Force Co-Chairs
1315 Opening Comments & Discussion Mike Aimone -~ DOD

: Patricia Hoffman - Dept of Energy

12(1)(5) ) Grid Vulnerabilities & Threats Mr. Jeff Dagle, PNNL
1400 - Cyber Security of the Bulk Power Mr. Mike Peters, FERC
1445 System
1445 - :
1500 BREAK |
1500 - Trustworthy Cyber Infrastructure for Dr. Bill Sanders, University of Illinois at
1545 the Power Grid (TCIP) Urbana-Champaign
12;1(5) i Industry Viewpoint Ms. Laura Hussey, EEI
1630 - . . _
1700 Open Discussion Task Force Members

1700 ADJOURN
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